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Adrienne Downs

From: King, Colleen [CKing©wileyrein.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September26, 2012 1:09 PM

To: Adrienne Downs

Cc: Hindin, Jennifer

Subject: Next Communications Inc. STA Request, File No. ITC-STA-20120919-00225

Next Communications, nc. acknowledges that grant of its request for Special Temporary Authority, File No. ITC-
STA-20120919-00225, will not prejudice action by the Commission, or other reviewing agencies, on the
underlying Section 214 transfer of control application, File No. ITC-T/C-20120919-00231. Next Communications,
Inc. also acknowledges that any authority granted pursuant to this request is subject to cancellation or
modification upon notice, but without a hearing.

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-
client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do
not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and
notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to Informationwileyrein.com. As part of our
environmental efforts, the firm is WILEY GREEN(TM). Please consider the environment before printing
this email.
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